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DATE: June 14, 1996
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting- )
FROM: Noreen S. Davis, Director of Legal Services
Walter D'Haeseleer, Director of Communications F'%
RE: Docket No, 960682-TT; Acknowledgement of transfer of assets from Pennsylvania

Alternative Communications, Inc, d/b/a Pace Long Distance Service 1o LCI
International Telecom Corp.

On June 13, 1996, LCI INTERNATIONAL TELECOM, CORP. filed i request (copy
attached) for the above docketed application 1o be withdrawn. Staff considers this 10 be a
Notice of Withdrawal of Application, requesting the above subject application be withdrawn.

As per Rule 2.07 (C)(6)(d), Administrative Procedures, we re
of Withdrawal of Application be honored and that this docke closed.

1at the Notice

cc: Edmonds, Legal
Musslewhite, CMU
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Ms. Blanca Bayo
June 13, 1996

Page 2

LCI Telecom and PACE do not believe that this transaction is regulated by the
Commission. Therefore, they respectfully request that the Commission withdraw the above-
referencod docket.

Enclosed please find a duplicate of this letter and a self-addreased stamped
envelope. Please date-stamp the duplicate upon receipt and return it in the envelope
provided.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 955-9883 if you have any
questions.

Very truly yours,

Marieann K. Zochowski
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